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Assumptions email

From: Barillaro, Scott W MEM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 8:26 AM
To: MacMillan, Bill

cc: Heminsley, chris

subject: Re: Assumptions

Follow uUp Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

WS8

Sent from my 1iPhone

on 2012-
wrote:

morning.
Bill ™
t. 604

02-20, at 8:22 AM, "MacMillan, Bi11" <Bill.MacMillan@bchydro.com-

> chris, I S22 and will check back with you later this

acMilian
~699-7308 |  [NEAA

~~~~~ original Message ----- ) )
From: Bariilaro, Scott w MEM:EX Imaiito:Scott.Barillaro@gov.bc.caj

To: Heminsley, Chris; MacMillan, Bill
Cc: Buchanan, Jack MEM:EX <Jack.Buchanan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Assumptions

Hi all

>
b2
>
>
>
> Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 05:28 aM
>
>
>
-~
>

Just wanted to send a quick note on Chris's questions related to

assumptions so we're all on the same page.

_ I will roll the numbers up in to a revised submission and we'll go

from the
>

> WSB

>

>
> Sent T

re.

rom my 1iPad
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Assumptions email

>
> This email and its attachments is intended soTe]K for the personal use of
the individual or entity named above. Any use of this communication by an
unintended recipient is strictly prohibited. 1f you have received this email
in error, any publication, use, reproduction, disclosure or dissemination of
its contents is strictly prohibited. Please immediately delete_this message
and its attachments from your computer and servers. we would also appreciate
if you would contact us by a collect call or return email to notify us of this

error. Thank you for your cooperation.
> -BCHydrobisclaimerIDS.2.8.1541
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] Assumptions email 2
From: MacMillan, Bitl [Bi1l.MacMillan@bchydro.com]
Sent: Mon@a¥, February 20, 2012 8:23 AM
TO: Barillaro, Scott W MEM:EX; Heminsley, Chris
Subject: Re: Assumptions

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flaa Status: Flaaged

Chris, I_ and will check back with you later this
morning.

Bi11 MacMillan
t. 604-699-7308 | c.

————— Original Message -----

From: Barillaro, Scott W MEM:EX [mailto:scott.Barillaro@gov.bc.cal
sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 05:28 AM

To: Heminsley, Chris; MacMillan, Bill

Cc: Buchanan, Jack MEM:EX <Jack.Buchanan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Assumptions

Hi all. Just wanted to_send a quick note on Chris's questions related to
assumptions sc we're all on the same page.

Iwl ro the humbers up 1n to a revised submissicn and we go

from there.

WSB

sent from my 1iPad

This email and its attachments is intended solely for the personal use of the
individual or entity named above. Any use of this communication by an
unintended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
in error, any publication, use, reproduction, disclosure or dissemination of
its contents is strictly prohibited. Please immediately delete this message
and its attachments from your computer and servers. we would also appreciate
if you would contact us by a collect call or return email to notify us of this
error. Thank you for your cooperation.

-BCHydroDiscTaimerIn5.2.8.1541
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